Susan Haley

From: Jessica Riches

Sent: 06 January 2025 16:51

To: Planning.Responses

Subject: FW: Ford Airfield F/14/24/RES

Attachments: 2205771-010C- IRM-Vehicle Tracking and Visibility Plan (Sheet 1 of 7).pdf;

2205771-011C- IRM-Vehicle Tracking and Visibility Plan (Sheet 2 of 7.pdf;
2205771-012C- IRM-Vehicle Tracking and Visibility Plan (Sheet 3 of 7).pdf

Hello,

It looks as though the attached were never uploaded in the applicants original submission - sheets 4 to 7
are online, but 1-3 are not.

Can you please upload them under the plans tab.
Thank you,

Jessica Riches (she /Her)
Principal Planning Officer
Strategic Development Team, Planning

T: 01903 737852
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Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
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To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-
application-finder
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Sent: 05 November 2024 08:09

To S

Cc: Jessica Riches <Jessica.Riches@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: Ford Airfield

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL F/14/24/RES



CALITION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or-opening.

Hi Stephen,

Following your comments on the IRM, please see attached updated tracking drawings with colour as
requested in your response dated 07/10/24.

Any queries please don’t hesitate to get in touch.

Kind regards

S

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL F/14/24/RES



